
Julie Leonard, Place 1 
Jacob Hammersmith, Place 2 

Philip Tryon, Place 3 
Isaac Rowe, Place 4 
Lian Stutsman, Place 5 
Cecil Meyer, Place 6 

LaKesha Small, Place 7 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING  

AGENDA 

Wednesday, January 8, 2020 6:30 p.m.   Manor City Hall – Council Chambers 
105 E. Eggleston Street 

City of Manor  Page 1 

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT  

PUBLIC COMMENTS  

Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed 
three (3) minutes per person.  Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before 
the Commission. To address the Planning and Zoning Commission, please complete the white card and present 
it to the City staff prior to the meeting. No Action May be Taken by the Planning and Zoning Commission 
During Public Comments 

CONSENT AGENDA 

All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Planning and 
Zoning Commission and will be enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items 
unless requested by the Chairperson or a Commission Member; in which event, the item will be removed from 
the consent agenda and considered separately. 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the Planning and 
Zoning Commission Minutes of the December 11, 2019, Regular  
Meeting.

Scott Dunlop, 
Asst. Dev. Services 
Director 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

2. Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing upon a Short Form Final Plat for the
Manor Independent School District Subdivision, three (3) lots on 38.45 acres
more or less, located at 10323 and 10355 US Hwy 290 East, Manor, TX.

Scott Dunlop, 
Asst. Dev. Services 
Director 



Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Agenda 
January 8, 2020 
 

City of Manor   Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

3. Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing upon a Short Form Final Plat for the 
Residences at Grassdale Subdivision, three (3) lots on 18.69 acres more or less, 
located at 12601 US Hwy 290 East, Manor, TX. 

Scott Dunlop, 
Asst. Dev. Services 
Director 

4. Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing upon a Short Form Final Plat for the 
Las Entradas North Section 2 Subdivision, one (1) lot on 12.60 acres more or 
less, located at Gregg Manor Road and Hill Lane, Manor, TX. 

Scott Dunlop, 
Asst. Dev. Services 
Director 

5. Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing upon a Short Form Final Plat for the 
Manor East Subdivision, one (1) lot on 4.38 acres more or less, located at 14101 
US Hwy 290 East, Manor, TX. 

Scott Dunlop, 
Asst. Dev. Services 
Director 

6. Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing upon a Rezoning Application from 
Light Commercial (C-1) to Medium Commercial (C-2) on 0.675 acres more or 
less, located at 10814 US Hwy 290 East, Manor, TX. 

Scott Dunlop, 
Asst. Dev. Services 
Director 

REGULAR AGENDA 

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the appointment of 
Chairperson to the Planning and Zoning Commission to serve a one-year term.  

Scott Dunlop, 
Asst. Dev. Services 
Director 

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the appointment of Vice-
Chair to the Planning and Zoning Commission to serve a one-year term. 

Scott Dunlop, 
Asst. Dev. Services 
Director 

9. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a 2020 Planning and Zoning 
Commission meeting calendar. 

Scott Dunlop, 
Asst. Dev. Services 
Director 

10. Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a Short Form Final Plat for 
the Manor Independent School District Subdivision, three (3) lots on 38.45 
acres more or less, located at 10323 and 10355 US Hwy 290 East, Manor, TX.  
Applicant: Gil Engineering. Owner: Manor ISD 

Scott Dunlop, 
Asst. Dev. Services 
Director 

11. Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a Short Form Final Plat for 
the Residences at Grassdale Subdivision, three (3) lots on 18.69 acres more or 
less, located at 12601 US Hwy 290 East, Manor, TX. Applicant: Development 
Engineering Consultants. Owner: Pilot Legacy Opportunity Fund, LLC 

Scott Dunlop, 
Asst. Dev. Services 
Director 

12. Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a Short Form Final Plat for 
the Las Entradas North Section 2 Subdivision, one (1) lot on 12.60 acres more 
or less, located at Gregg Manor Road and Hill Lane, Manor, TX. Applicant: 
Kimley-Horn and Associates. Owner: CLX Ventures, LLC 

Scott Dunlop, 
Asst. Dev. Services 
Director 

13. Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a Short Form Final Plat for 
the Manor East Subdivision, one (1) lot on 4.38 acres more or less, located at 
14101 US Hwy 290 East, Manor, TX. Applicant: Moncada Enterprises, LLC. 
Owner: Auspro Enterprises  
 

Scott Dunlop, 
Asst. Dev. Services 
Director 



Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Agenda 
January 8, 2020 
 

City of Manor   Page 3 
 
 
 
 
 

14. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Rezoning Application from 
Light Commercial (C-1) to Medium Commercial (C-2) on 0.675 acres more or 
less, located at 10814 US Hwy 290 East, Manor, TX. Applicant: Kimley-Horn 
and Associates. Owner: Cottonwood Holdings, LTD 

Scott Dunlop, 
Asst. Dev. Services 
Director 

15. Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a Concept Plan for IDEA- 
Manor, one (1) lot on 13.19 acres more or less, located near N. FM 973 and 
Suncrest Road, Manor, TX. Applicant: Pape-Dawson Engineers. Owner: 
IDEA Public Schools. 

Scott Dunlop, 
Asst. Dev. Services 
Director 

 

ADJOURNMENT   

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the Planning and Zoning Commission reserves the right to 
adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, 
as authorized by Texas Government Code Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations 
regarding Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), 
§551.076 (Deliberations regarding Security Devices) and §551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development 
Negotiations). 

  
POSTING CERTIFICATION  

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board, at the City Hall of the 
City of Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the 
following date and time: Friday, January 3, 2020, by 5:00 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding 
the scheduled time of said meeting. 
 
 

  
/s/ Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 

         City Secretary for the City of Manor, Texas 
 
 
NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 
 
The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the Council 
Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive 
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at 512.272.5555 or e-mail 
lalmaraz@cityofmanor.org 
 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

1

January 8, 2020

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 
Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the Planning and Zoning Commission Minutes of the 
December 11, 2019 Regular Meeting. 

Minutes

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission approve the Minutes of the 
December 11, 2019 Regular Meeting.



Julie Leonard, Place 1 
Jacob Hammersmith, Place 2 

Philip Tryon, Place 3 
Isaac Rowe, Place 4 

 Lian Stutsman, Vice-Chair, Place 5  
VACANT, Place 6 

LaKesha Small, Place 7 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR SESSION MINUTES 

Wednesday, December 11, 2019 6:30 p.m.   Manor City Hall – Council Chambers 
105 E. Eggleston Street 

City of Manor  Page 1

COMMISSIONERS

PRESENT:        ABSENT:

Place 3: Philip Tryon       Place 1: Julie Leonard  
Place 4: Isaac Rowe        Place 2: Jacob Hammersmith  
Place 5: Lian Stutsman, Vice-Chairperson     Place 6: Vacant 
Place 7: Lakesha Small 

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director 

REGULAR SESSION – 6:30 P.M.  

 With a quorum of the Planning and Zoning (P&Z) Commission present, the regular session of 
the Manor P&Z Commission was called to order by Vice-Chair Stutsman at 6:30 p.m. on 
Wednesday, December 11, 2019, in the Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. 
Eggleston Street, Manor, Texas.

PUBLIC COMMENTS   

No one appeared to speak at this time. 



Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Session Minutes
December 11, 2019 

City of Manor  Page 2

CONSENT AGENDA  

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the Planning and Zoning 
Commission Minutes of the November 13, 2019, Regular Meeting. 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Tryon and seconded by Commissioner Rowe 
the P&Z Commission voted four (4) For and none (0) Against to approve the Consent 
Agenda. The motion carried unanimously.  

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

2. Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing upon a Short Form Final Plat for the FDJ 
Moctezuma Subdivision, two (2) lots on 2.96 acres more or less, located at 15721 
Schmidt Loop, Manor, TX. 

Vice-Chair Stutsman opened the public hearing.

The City staff recommended that the P&Z Commission conduct the Public Hearing.   

There was no discussion on this item.  

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Rowe and seconded by Commissioner Small 
the P&Z Commission voted four (4) For and none (0) Against to close the Public 
Hearing. The motion carried unanimously.   

3. Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing upon a Concept Plan for IDEA-Manor, one 
(1) lot on 13.19 acres more or less, located near N. FM 973 and Suncrest Road, Manor, 
TX. 

Vice-Chair Stutsman opened the public hearing.

The City staff recommended that the P&Z Commission conduct the Public Hearing.  

There was no discussion on this item.  

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Tryon and seconded by Commissioner Rowe 
the P&Z Commission voted four (4) For and none (0) Against to close the Public 
Hearing. The motion carried unanimously.   

4. Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing upon a Concept Plan for Las Entradas 
North, twenty-four (24) lots on 104.6 acres more or less, located near US Hwy 290 E 
and Gregg Manor Road, Manor, TX. 

Vice-Chair Stutsman opened the public hearing.

The City staff recommended that the P&Z Commission conduct the Public Hearing.  

There was no discussion on this item.  



Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Session Minutes
December 11, 2019 

City of Manor  Page 3

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Small and seconded by Commissioner Tryon 
the P&Z Commission voted four (4) For and none (0) Against to close the Public 
Hearing. The motion carried unanimously.   

REGULAR AGENDA 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a Concept Plan for the Manor 
Commons SE Commercial, nineteen (19) lots on 73 acres more or less, located near US 
Hwy 290 E and FM 973 N, Manor, TX. Applicant: ALM Engineering. Owner: 
Greenview Development 973, LP 

The City staff recommended that the P&Z Commission approve the Concept Plan for the 
Manor Commons SE Commercial, nineteen (19) lots on 73 acres more or less, located near US 
Hwy 290 E and FM 973 N, Manor, TX. 

Assistant Development Director Dunlop discussed the Concept Plan for the Manor 
Commons SE Commercial.    

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Rowe and seconded by Commissioner Tryon 
the P&Z Commission voted four (4) For and none (0) Against to approve the Concept 
Plan for the Manor Commons SE Commercial, nineteen (19) lots on 73 acres more or 
less, located near US Hwy 290 E and FM 973 N, Manor, TX. The motion carried 
unanimously. 

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a Short Form Final Plat for the 
FDJ Moctezuma Subdivision, two (2) lots on 2.96 acres more or less, located at 15721 
Schmidt Loop, Manor, TX. Applicant: M&S Engineering. Owner: Felipe Moctezuma 

The City staff recommended that the P&Z Commission deny a Short Form Final Plat for 
the FDJ Moctezuma Subdivision, two (2) lots on 2.96 acres more or less, located at 15721 
Schmidt Loop, Manor, TX. 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Tryon and seconded by Commissioner Rowe 
the P&Z Commission voted four (4) For and none (0) Against to deny a Short Form 
Final Plat for the FDJ Moctezuma Subdivision, two (2) lots on 2.96 acres more or less, 
located at 15721 Schmidt Loop, Manor, TX. The motion carried unanimously. 

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a Concept Plan for IDEA-Manor, 
one (1) lot on 13.19 acres more or less, located near N. FM 973 and Suncrest Road, 
Manor, TX. Applicant: Pape-Dawson Engineers. Owner: IDEA Public Schools. 

The City staff recommended that the P&Z Commission deny a Concept Plan for IDEA-
Manor, one (1) lot on 13.19 acres more or less, located near N. FM 973 and Suncrest Road, 
Manor, TX. 



Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Session Minutes
December 11, 2019 

City of Manor  Page 4

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Small and seconded by Vice-Chair Stutsman 
the P&Z Commission voted four (4) For and none (0) Against to deny a Concept Plan 
for IDEA-Manor, one (1) lot on 13.19 acres more or less, located near N. FM 973 and 
Suncrest Road, Manor, TX. The motion carried unanimously. 

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a Concept Plan for Las Entradas 
North, twenty-four (24) lots on 104.6 acres more or less, located near US Hwy 290 E 
and Gregg Manor Road, Manor, TX. Applicant: Kimley-Horn & Associates. Owner: 
Las Entradas Development Corp. 

The City staff recommended that the P&Z Commission approve a Concept Plan for Las 
Entradas North, twenty-four (24) lots on 104.6 acres more or less, located near US Hwy 290 E 
and Gregg Manor Road, Manor, TX. 

Asst. Development Services Director Dunlop discussed the Concept Plan for Las Entradas 
North.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Rowe and seconded by Commissioner Tryon 
the P&Z Commission voted four (4) For and none (0) Against to approve a Concept 
Plan for Las Entradas North, twenty-four (24) lots on 104.6 acres more or less, located 
near US Hwy 290 E and Gregg Manor Road, Manor, TX. The motion carried 
unanimously. 

ADJOURNMENT 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Tryon and seconded by Commissioner Rowe 
the P&Z Commission voted four (4) For and none (0) Against to adjourn the regular 
session of the Manor P&Z Commission at 6:45 p.m. on Wednesday, December 11, 
2019. The motion carried unanimously. 

These minutes approved by the Manor P&Z Commission on the 8th day of January 2020.

APPROVED:      

_____________________________    
Lian Stutsman       
Vice-Chairperson       

ATTEST: 

_____________________________   
Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 
City Secretary 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

2

January 8, 2020

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing upon a Short Form Final Plat for the Manor Independent School District 
Subdivision, three (3) lots on 38.45 acres more or less, located at 10323 and 10355 US Hwy 290 East, Manor, TX. 

Public hearing for a 3 lot subdivision to plat the properties where MISD New Tech HS, MS, and Admin buildings are 
located as well as the city's water tower. 

Plat 

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning Commission conduct a public hearing.









AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

3

January 8, 2020

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing upon a Short Form Final Plat for the Residences at Grassdale Subdivision, 
three (3) lots on 18.69 acres more or less, located at 12601 US Hwy 290 East, Manor, TX.

Public hearing to establish 3 lots. Two are commercial (C-2) and one is multi-family (R-3).

Plat.

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning Commission conduct a public hearing.





AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

4

January 8, 2020

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing upon a Short Form Final Plat for the Las Entradas North Section 2 
Subdivision, one (1) lot on 12.60 acres more or less, located at Gregg Manor Road and Hill Lane, Manor, TX.

A public hearing to establish one lot in Las Entradas North. The area to be platted was rezoned to multi-family R-3.

■

Plat

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning Commission conduct a public hearing.



104.825 ACRES
LAS ENTRADAS DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION
DOC# 2007002485 OPRTC

(REMAINDER)

LOT 1, BLOCK A
LAS ENTRADAS NORTH

SECTION 1
DOC# 201500182

OPRTC

HILL LANE (PUBLIC R.O.W. 55 FOOT WIDE)

104.825 ACRES
LAS ENTRADAS DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION
DOC# 2007002485 OPRTC

(REMAINDER)

24.8354 ACRES
MANOR INDEPENDENT

SCHOOL DISTRICT
VOL.12597, PG.1543

OPRTC

21.5801 ACRES
MANOR INDEPENDENT

SCHOOL DISTRICT
VOL.12597, PG.1548

OPRTC

LOT 1,
BLOCK A

12.468 ACRES
543,127 SQ. FT.

GENOME DRIVE(60' PUBLIC R.O.W.)

TILLG
ANG

 PASS

(60' PU
BLIC

 R
.O

.W
.)

LOT 2, BLOCK A
LAS ENTRADAS NORTH

SECTION 1
DOC# 201500182

OPRTC

104.825 ACRES
LAS ENTRADAS DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION
DOC# 2007002485 OPRTC

(REMAINDER)

∆=5°12'09"
R=500.00'
L=45.40'
CB=S76°43'41"W
C=45.38'

N
14°21'46"W

708.33'

N35
°3

8'1
4"

E
40

8.4
0'

S35°38'14"W
214.24'

IRSC
N:10101766.2382

E:3169533.0431

IRSC

IRSC
N:10102791.6702

E:3169600.5927

IRSC
N:10102504.7999
E:3170168.7366

IRSC

IRSC
N:10101936.0522
E:3170137.7719

15' WASTEWATER
EAESMENT
(BY THIS PLAT)

15' PUBLIC UTILITY
EASEMENT

P.O.B.

15' WASTEWATER
EAESMENT
DOC# 2006209748
OPRTC

15' WASTEWATER
EAESMENT
DOC# 2006209748
OPRTC

GR
EG

G 
M

AN
OR

 R
OA

D

(8
0' 

PU
BL

IC
 R

.O
.W

.)25' BUILDING LINE

5' BUILDING LINE

MULTIFAMILY

5' BUILDING LINE

15' WASTEWATER
EAESMENT

DOC# 2006209748
OPRTC

(TO BE VACATED)

185.41'

15' BUILDING LINE

15' PUBLIC UTILITY
EASEMENT

S74°07'37"W
582.83'

60'

55
'

P.O.C.
IRFC
"CAPITAL
SURVEYING"

IRFC
"DIST"

IRFC

IRFC

IRF

APPROXIMATE

 SURVEY LINE

WILLIAM STANDERFORD

 SURVEY NO. 69, ABS 742

JAMES MANOR

SURVEY NO. 40, ABS 546

CITY OF MANOR ETJ
CITY OF MANOR

FULL JURISDICTION

CITY OF MANOR

FULL JURISDICTION

S63°12'35"E
124.59'

S63°12'35"E
875.99'

S63°12'35"E 636.51'

5/8"
IPF

75' DRAINAGE
EAESMENT

DOC# 201505742
OPRTC

15.01'

SUMNER BACON

 SURVEY NO. 62, ABS 63

9 FOOT ROW
DEDICATION
0.132 ACRES
5,729 SQ. FT.

S63°12'35"E
636.51'

9.
00

'

9.
00

'

IRSC

IRSC

S14°21'46"E
399.77'

27.50'

36.72'

N
8°

07
'3

5"
E

25
7.

51
'

92
.7

0'

162.37'

Copyright © 2019
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

All rights reserved

LAS ENTRADAS NORTH -
SECTION 2 FINAL PLAT

12.600 ACRES
BEING PORTION OF A CALLED 104.825 ACRE TRACT
RECORDED IN DOC# 2007002485, OFFICIAL PUBLIC

RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, JAMES MANOR SURVEY
NO. 40, ABSTRACT NO. 546 CITY OF MANOR, TRAVIS

COUNTY, TEXAS

D
W

G
 N

AM
E:

 K
:\S

N
A_

SU
R

VE
Y\

SH
AD

O
W

VI
EW

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T\
06

92
78

40
0-

C
LX

 M
U

LT
I-F

AM
IL

Y\
D

W
G

\C
LX

 M
U

LT
IF

AM
IL

Y 
PL

AT
.D

W
G

  P
LO

TT
ED

 B
Y

BL
AN

KE
N

SH
IP

, J
AM

ES
 1

1/
25

/2
01

9 
12

:2
6 

PM
 L

AS
T 

SA
VE

D
11

/2
5/

20
19

 1
2:

25
 P

M

Scale Drawn by

JAB1" = 100'
Checked by Date Project No. Sheet No.

San Antonio, Texas  78216
601 NW Loop 410, Suite 350 Tel. No. (210) 541-9166

www.kimley-horn.comFIRM # 10193973

JGM 11/25/2019 069278400 1 OF 2

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
0100 50 100 200

1" = 100' @ 18X24

NORTH

1 MILE RADIUSVICINITY MAP

LEGEND

IRSC

OPRTC

BOUNDARY LINE
EASEMENT LINE
BUILDING LINE
SIDEWALK AREA

IRON ROD SET WITH "KHA" CAP

CIVIL ENGINEER:
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
10814 JOLLYVILLE ROAD, AVALLON IV, SUITE 300
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759
TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION NO. F-928
PH: (512) 418-1771  FAX: (512) 418-1791
CONTACT: BRANDON HAMMANN, P.E.

SURVEYOR:
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
601 NW LOOP 410, SUITE 350
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78216
PH: (210) 541-9166  FAX: (210) 541-8699
CONTACT: JOHN G. MOSIER, R.P.L.S.
TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10193973

OWNER/DEVELOPER:
CLX VENTURES, LLC,
1919 MCKINNEY AVE #200,
DALLAS, TX, 78201
PH: (214) 335-4455
CONTACT: ELI ELLIS

IRFC
IPF

IRON ROD FOUND WITH CAP
IRON PIPE FOUND

CITY LIMITS LINE



11/25/19

107368

GILLELAND CREEK



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

5

January 8, 2020

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing upon a Short Form Final Plat for the Manor East Subdivision, one (1) lot 
on 4.38 acres more or less, located at 14101 US Hwy 290 East, Manor, TX.

A public hearing to plat one lot for a future commercial development. The property to be platted is zoned medium 
commercial (C-2).

Plat

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning Commission conduct a public hearing.



PO Box 90876, Austin Texas 78709
WWW.4WARDLS.COM   (512) 537-2384

       TBPLS  FIRM #10174300

A Limited Liability Company

MANOR EAST
City of Manor,

Travis County, Texas



MANOR EAST
City of Manor,

Travis County, Texas

PO Box 90876, Austin Texas 78709
WWW.4WARDLS.COM   (512) 537-2384

       TBPLS  FIRM #10174300

A Limited Liability Company



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

6

January 8, 2020

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing upon a Rezoning Application from Light Commercial (C-1) to Medium 
Commercial (C-2) on 0.675 acres more or less, located at 10814 US Hwy 290 East, Manor, TX.

A public hearing to rezone the property where Top Liquor is located from Light Commercial (C-1) to Medium 
Commercial (C-2).

Map

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning Commission conduct a public hearing.



US HWY 290

LE
XI

N
G

TO
N

US HWY 290

Subject Property:
10814 US Hwy 290 E

P r o p o s e d  R e z o n i n g :P r o p o s e d  R e z o n i n g :
M e d i u m  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 2 )  M e d i u m  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 2 )  

C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :
L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 1 )L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 1 )

¹
1 inch = 524 feet

Zone
R-1 - Single Family

R-2 - Single Family

R-3 - Multi Family

R-4 - Multi Family Special

M-1 - Manufactured Housing

M-2 - Manufactured Housing Park

C-1 - Light Commercial

C-2 - Medium Commercial

DB - Downtown Business District

NB - Neighborhood Business

IN-1 - Light Industrial

IN-2 - Heavy Industrial

I - Institutional

PUD - Planned Unit Development

A - Agricultural

Manor ETJ



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

7

January 8, 2020

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 
Consideration, discussion, and possible action on  appoint   Chairperson to the Planning and Zoning 
Commission to serve a -year term. 

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission appoint a member to serve 
as Chairperson for a -year term.



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

8

January 8, 2020

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 
Consideration, discussion, and possible action on appoint  Vice-Chair to the Planning and Zoning 
Commission to serve a -year term.

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission appoint a member to serve as Vice-
chair for a -year term.



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

9

January 8, 2020

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a 2020 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting calendar.

There is one shifted meeting date in November. That Wednesday is Veterans Day so the new meeting date is 
scheduled for Thursday November 12th at 6:30pm.

■

Calendar

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission approve a 2020 Planning and Zoning 
Commission meeting calendar.



 

2020 
City Council Meetings, P&Z Meetings, BOA Meetings, and Holidays  

 

January 2020 
W S M T W T F S 
1    1 2 3 4 
2 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
3 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
4 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
5 26 27 28 29 30 31  

 

1 New Year’s Day – City Closed 
1 CC Regular Meeting 
(Canceled) 
8 P&Z Meeting  
15 CC Regular Meeting 
22 BOA Meeting 
20 Martin Luther King ‐ City 
Closed     

  1 CC Regular Meeting  
3 Independence Day – City 
Closed – Observed Holiday 
8 P&Z Meeting 
15 CC Regular Meeting  
22 BOA Meeting 
 

July 2020 
W S M T W T F S 
27    1 2 3 4 
28 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
29 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
30 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
31 26 27 28 29 30 31  

 

   

February 2020 
W S M T W T F S 
5       1 
6 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
7 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
8 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
9 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

 

5 CC Regular Meeting  
12 P&Z Meeting 
17 President’s Day ‐ City   
Closed 
19 CC Regular Meeting 
26 BOA Meeting 

 

  5 CC Regular Meeting  
12 P&Z Meeting  
19 CC Regular Meeting 
26 BOA Meeting     

August 2020 
W S M T W T F S 
31       1 
32 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
33 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
34 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
35 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
36 30 31      

 

March 2020 
W S M T W T F S 
10 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
11 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
12 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
13 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
14 29 30 31     

 

2 Texas Independence Day ‐ 
City Closed 
4 CC Regular Meeting  
11 P&Z Meeting  
18 CC Regular Meeting 
25 BOA Meeting 

  7 Labor Day – City Closed 
2 CC Regular Meeting  
9 P&Z Meeting  
16 CC Regular Meeting 
23 BOA Meeting 

September 2020 
W S M T W T F S 
36   1 2 3 4 5 
37 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
38 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
39 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
40 27 28 29 30    

 

April 2020 
W S M T W T F S 
14    1 2 3 4 
15 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
16 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
17 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
18 26 27 28 29 30   

 

1 CC Regular Meeting  
8 P&Z Meeting 
15 CC Regular Meeting 
10 Good Friday – City Closed 
22 BOA Meeting 

 
 

7 CC Regular Meeting  
12 Columbus Day – City Closed 
14 P&Z Meeting  
21 CC Regular Meeting 
28 BOA Meeting 
 

October 2020 
W S M T W T F S 
40     1 2 3 
41 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
42 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
43 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
44 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

 

May 2020 
W S M T W T F S 
18      1 2 
19 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
20 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
21 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
22 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
23 31       

 

6 CC Regular Meeting  
13 P&Z Meeting  
20 CC Regular Meeting 
25 Memorial Day – City Closed 
27 BOA Meeting 

 4 CC Regular Meeting 
11 Veterans Day‐ City Closed 
11 P&Z Meeting (Canceled)  
12 P&Z CSS Meeting 
18 CC Regular Meeting 
25 BOA Meeting 
26 Thanksgiving Day ‐  City 
Closed   
27 Thanksgiving Holiday ‐  City 
Closed  

November 2020 
W S M T W T F S 
45 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
46 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
47 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
48 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
49 29 30      

 

June 2020 
W S M T W T F S 
23  1 2 3 4 5 6 
24 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
25 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
26 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
27 28 29 30     

 

3 CC Regular Meeting  
10 P&Z Meeting 
17 CC Regular Meeting 
24 BOA Meeting 

  2 CC Regular Meeting 
9 P&Z Meeting  
16 CC Regular Meeting 
23 BOA Meeting 
24 Christmas Eve Holiday – City 
Closed 
25 Christmas Day Holiday – City 
Closed 

December 2020 
W S M T W T F S 
49   1 2 3 4 5 
50 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
51 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
52 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
53 27 28 29 30 31   

 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

10

January 8, 2020

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a Short Form Final Plat for the Manor Independent School 
District Subdivision, three (3) lots on 38.45 acres more or less, located at 10323 and 10355 US Hwy 290 East, 
Manor, TX. Applicant: Gil Engineering. Owner: Manor ISD 

The properties where Manor ISD New Tech MS, HS and Admin Building are located are currently unplatted. The 
are platting the properties to establish clear boundaries with the rights-of-way of 290 and Joyce Turner. This also 
establishes an accurate lot where the city's water tower is located. 
 
At the time of posting, this plat has not been approved by our engineers and should be denied based on comments 
received at the meeting.

■

Plat 
Notice Letter 
Mailing Labels

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission deny a Short Form Final Plat for the 
Manor Independent School District Subdivision, three (3) lots on 38.45 acres more or less, located at 10323 and 
10355 US Hwy 290 East, Manor, TX.











Las Entradas Development Corporation 
9900 US Highway 290 E 
Manor, Texas 78653-9720 
 
Butler Family Partnership, LTD 
P.O. Box 9190 
Austin, TX 78766-9190 
 
City of Manor 
c/o West Elgin Development Corp. 
9900 US Hwy 290 E 
Manor, TX 78653-9720 
 
Lawrence and Cheryl Ann Bates 
1206 Palm Terrace 
Las Vegas, NV 89106-4105 
 
5-D Investments Inc. 
12708 Azalea Cir. 
Buda, TX 78610-2867 
 
Anne Bloor Schryver, Et al 
1960 Liliane Dr. 
Sierra Madre, CA 91024-1531 
 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

11

January 8, 2020

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a Short Form Final Plat for the Residences at Grassdale 
Subdivision, three (3) lots on 18.69 acres more or less, located at 12601 US Hwy 290 East, Manor, TX. Applicant: 
Development Engineering Consultants. Owner: Pilot Legacy Opportunity Fund, LLC

This will create 3 lots and allow the pending site plan and building permits to be issued. The properties were zoned 
Medium Commercial (C-2) and Multi-Family (R-3). 
 
This plat has been approved by our engineer.

■

Plat  
Engineer Comments 
Conformance Letter 
Notice Letter 
Mailing Labels

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission approve a Short Form Final Plat for the 
Residences at Grassdale Subdivision, three (3) lots on 18.69 acres more or less, located at 12601 US Hwy 290 East, 
Manor, TX.





Date: Tuesday, December 10, 2019

Daniel Stewart
Development Engineering Consultants
2591 Dallas Parkway, Suite 300
Frisco TX 75034
dstewart@dec-en.com

Permit Number 2019-P-1227-SF
Job Address: 12601 E US Highway 290, Manor, TX. 78653

Dear Daniel Stewart,

The first submittal of the 12601 E US Highway 290 - Grassdale Short Form Final Plat (Short Form Final Plat) submitted 
by Development Engineering Consultants and received on December 19, 2019, have been reviewed for compliance with 
the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B.

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-
3882 or by email at pgray@jaeco.net.

1. Note that content requirements for Short Form Final Plats shall correspond with the format of Final Plats.

2. Provide information regarding what entity will provide water and wastewater to the proposed lots.

3.  Note that the engineer and surveyor shall affix their seals to the plat in conjunction with the signing of 
the certification requirements.

4.  The City Secretary is Lluvia Almaraz.

5.  Remove the chairperson's name from the Planning and Zoning Chairperson signature block.

6.  The current Mayor is Dr. Larry Wallace, Jr.

7.  The location map should be to a scale of 1"=2000' as required by City of Manor Code of Ordinances 
Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B Section 24(c)(1)(iii).

8.  Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
263B Section 24(c)(1)(iv), identification and location of proposed uses and reservations for all lots within 
the subdivision should be shown on the final plat.

9.  The engineer's certification should include floodplain information.

10.  Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
263B Section 24(c)(4)(iv), the property lines and number designations of all proposed lots and blocks, with 
complete bearings, distances and dimensions for front, rear and side lot lines. The surveyor shall certify that all 



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

lots meet the City's minimum requirements set forth herein.

11.  Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
263B Section 24(c)(5)(ii), If a subdivision is located in an area served by any utility other than the City, the 
developer shall furnish a letter from such utility certifying their approval of the location of the utility easements 
shown on the plat and indicating the utility's intent to serve the property, except that said letters are not required 
if the easements conform to those approved on the Preliminary Plat.

12.  Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
263B Section 24(d)(2)(v), certification from all applicable taxing authorities that all taxes due on the 
property have been paid.

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

12/10/2019 4:35:12 PM
12601 E US Highway 290 - Grassdale Short Form 
Final Plat
2019-P-1227-SF
Page 2



 
 

 
DEC  ·  2591 Dallas Parkway, Suite 300  ·  Frisco, Texas 75034  ·  972-731-4354 

December 17, 2019 
 
 
Ms. Pauline Gray, P.E. 
Jay Engineering Company, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1220 
Leander, Texas 78646 
 
 
Re: Plat Review Comment Responses 
 The Residences at Grassdale 
 Permit Number 2019-P-1227-SF 
 DEC No. 0032 
 
Dear Pauline: 
 
The Final Plat for the referenced project has been revised to address review comments from the 
City of Manor received on December 10, 2019.  Below is a summary of how each comment was 
addressed. 
 
Comment Response 

1. Note that content requirements for Short Form 
Final Plats shall correspond with the format for 
Final Plats. 

Format is consistent with Final Plat 
requirements. 

2. Provide Information regarding what entity will 
provide water and wastewater to the proposed 
lots. 

Utility providers have been added to 
the General Notes. 

3. Note that the engineer and surveyor shall affix 
their seals to the plat in conjunction with the 
signing of the certification requirements. 

Seals will be added upon approval of 
the plat and prior to City 
execution/recordation. 

4. The City Secretary is Lluvia Almaraz. Updated name. 

5. Remove the chairperson’s name from the 
Planning and Zoning Chairperson signature 
block. 

Removed name. 

6. The current Mayor is Dr. Larry Wallace, Jr. Updated name. 

7. The location map should be to a scale of 1”=2000’ 
as required by City of Manor Code of Ordinances 
Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 
Ordinance 263B Section 24(c)(1)(iii). 

Revised scale of vicinity map. 

8. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 
10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 
Ordinance 263B Section 24(c)(1)(iv), 
identification and location of proposed uses and 

Added proposed/anticipated uses. 



December 17, 2019 
Plat Response Letter – The Residences at Grassdale 
DEC Job No. 0032  

 

2 
DEC  ·  2591 Dallas Parkway, Suite 300  ·  Frisco, Texas 75034  ·  972-731-4354 

reservations for all lots within the subdivision 
should be shown on the final plat. 

9. The engineer's certification should include 
floodplain information. 

Added floodplain information to 
engineering certification block. 

10. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 
10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 
Ordinance 263B Section 24(c)(4)(iv), the property 
lines and number designations of all proposed 
lots and blocks, with complete bearings, 
distances and dimensions for front, rear and side 
lot lines. The surveyor shall certify that all lots 
meet the City’s minimum requirements set forth 
herein. 

Added verbiage to surveyor’s 
certification block. 

11. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 
10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 
Ordinance 263B Section 24(c)(5)(ii), If a 
subdivision is located in an area served by any 
utility other than the City, the developer shall 
furnish a letter from such utility certifying their 
approval of the location of the utility easements 
shown on the plat and indicating the utility's intent 
to serve the property, except that said letters are 
not required if the easements conform to those 
approved on the Preliminary Plat. 

Utility approval letters have been 
included with this submittal. 

12. Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 
10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision 
Ordinance 263B Section 24(d)(2)(v), certification 
from all applicable taxing authorities that all taxes 
due on the property have been paid. 

Receipts of payment have been 
included with this submittal. 

Please contact my office with any questions or additional comments. 

Sincerely, 

Daniel Stewart, P.E. 
President 
Development Engineering Consultants, LLC 



Date: Tuesday, December 31, 2019

Daniel Stewart
Development Engineering Consultants
2591 Dallas Parkway, Suite 300
Frisco TX 75034
dstewart@dec-en.com

Permit Number 2019-P-1227-SF
Job Address: 12601 E US Highway 290, Manor 78653

Dear Daniel Stewart,
We have conducted a review of the final plat for the above-referenced project, submitted by Daniel
Stewart and received by our office on December 19, 2019, for conformance with City of Manor Code 
of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A, Article II, Section 24. The Plat appears to be in 
general compliance with City Ordinance requirements and we, therefore, take no exception to their 
approval as presented. Please submit TWO (2) mylar copies of the final plat along with a current tax 
certificate and a check made out to Travis County for the filing fees to the City of Manor for 
signatures. One mylar is for City records and the other is for Travis County.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations 
supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete or adequate for the intended purpose. The 
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy and adequacy of his/her 
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. Please 
call if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.





 

Terrell Timmermann  
PO Box 4784 
Austin, TX 78765-4784 

 

 

Bluebonnet Electric Cooperative Inc.  
PO Box 260888 
Plano, TX 75026-0888 

 

Greenview Development Greenbury LP 
501 Vale St. 
Austin, TX 78746-5732 

 

 

City of Manor 
201 E Parsons St 
Manor, TX 78653-4785 

 

Manor Plaza LLC 
1150 CR 126 
Georgetown, TX 78626-2454 

 

 

Cube HHF LP 
5 Old Lancaster Rd 
Malvern, PA 19355-2132 

 

IBC Partners LTD 
9900 US Highway 290 E 
Manor, TX 78653-9720 

 

[Your Company Name] 
[Street Address] 
[City, ST  ZIP Code] 

[Customer Name] 
[Street Address] 
[City, ST  ZIP Code] 

[Your Company Name] 
[Street Address] 
[City, ST  ZIP Code] 

[Customer Name] 
[Street Address] 
[City, ST  ZIP Code] 

 

[Your Company Name] 
[Street Address] 
[City, ST  ZIP Code] 

[Customer Name] 
[Street Address] 
[City, ST  ZIP Code] 

 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

12

January 8, 2020

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a Short Form Final Plat for the Las Entradas North Section 2 
Subdivision, one (1) lot on 12.60 acres more or less, located at Gregg Manor Road and Hill Lane, Manor, TX. 
Applicant: Kimley-Horn and Associates. Owner: CLX Ventures, LLC

This plat is create 1 lot in Las Entradas North which was zoned Multi-Family (R-3). This lot was approved as part of 
the larger Las Entradas Concept Plan Amendment. 
 
At the time of posting, this plat has not been approved by our engineers and should be denied based on comments 
received at the meeting.

■

Plat 
Notice Letter  
Mailing Labels

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission deny a Short Form Final Plat for the Las 
Entradas North Section 2 Subdivision, one (1) lot on 12.60 acres more or less, located at Gregg Manor Road and Hill 
Lane, Manor, TX.



104.825 ACRES
LAS ENTRADAS DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION
DOC# 2007002485 OPRTC

(REMAINDER)

LOT 1, BLOCK A
LAS ENTRADAS NORTH

SECTION 1
DOC# 201500182

OPRTC

HILL LANE (PUBLIC R.O.W. 55 FOOT WIDE)

104.825 ACRES
LAS ENTRADAS DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION
DOC# 2007002485 OPRTC

(REMAINDER)

24.8354 ACRES
MANOR INDEPENDENT

SCHOOL DISTRICT
VOL.12597, PG.1543

OPRTC

21.5801 ACRES
MANOR INDEPENDENT

SCHOOL DISTRICT
VOL.12597, PG.1548

OPRTC

LOT 1,
BLOCK A

12.468 ACRES
543,127 SQ. FT.

GENOME DRIVE(60' PUBLIC R.O.W.)

TILLG
ANG

 PASS

(60' PU
BLIC

 R
.O

.W
.)

LOT 2, BLOCK A
LAS ENTRADAS NORTH

SECTION 1
DOC# 201500182

OPRTC

104.825 ACRES
LAS ENTRADAS DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION
DOC# 2007002485 OPRTC

(REMAINDER)

∆=5°12'09"
R=500.00'
L=45.40'
CB=S76°43'41"W
C=45.38'

N
14°21'46"W

708.33'

N35
°3

8'1
4"

E
40

8.4
0'

S35°38'14"W
214.24'

IRSC
N:10101766.2382

E:3169533.0431

IRSC

IRSC
N:10102791.6702

E:3169600.5927

IRSC
N:10102504.7999
E:3170168.7366

IRSC

IRSC
N:10101936.0522
E:3170137.7719

15' WASTEWATER
EAESMENT
(BY THIS PLAT)

15' PUBLIC UTILITY
EASEMENT

P.O.B.

15' WASTEWATER
EAESMENT
DOC# 2006209748
OPRTC

15' WASTEWATER
EAESMENT
DOC# 2006209748
OPRTC

GR
EG

G 
M

AN
OR

 R
OA

D

(8
0' 

PU
BL

IC
 R

.O
.W

.)25' BUILDING LINE

5' BUILDING LINE

MULTIFAMILY

5' BUILDING LINE

15' WASTEWATER
EAESMENT

DOC# 2006209748
OPRTC

(TO BE VACATED)

185.41'

15' BUILDING LINE

15' PUBLIC UTILITY
EASEMENT

S74°07'37"W
582.83'

60'

55
'

P.O.C.
IRFC
"CAPITAL
SURVEYING"

IRFC
"DIST"

IRFC

IRFC

IRF

APPROXIMATE

 SURVEY LINE

WILLIAM STANDERFORD

 SURVEY NO. 69, ABS 742

JAMES MANOR

SURVEY NO. 40, ABS 546

CITY OF MANOR ETJ
CITY OF MANOR

FULL JURISDICTION

CITY OF MANOR

FULL JURISDICTION

S63°12'35"E
124.59'

S63°12'35"E
875.99'

S63°12'35"E 636.51'

5/8"
IPF

75' DRAINAGE
EAESMENT

DOC# 201505742
OPRTC

15.01'

SUMNER BACON

 SURVEY NO. 62, ABS 63

9 FOOT ROW
DEDICATION
0.132 ACRES
5,729 SQ. FT.

S63°12'35"E
636.51'

9.
00

'

9.
00

'

IRSC

IRSC

S14°21'46"E
399.77'

27.50'

36.72'

N
8°

07
'3

5"
E

25
7.

51
'

92
.7

0'

162.37'

Copyright © 2019
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

All rights reserved

LAS ENTRADAS NORTH -
SECTION 2 FINAL PLAT

12.600 ACRES
BEING PORTION OF A CALLED 104.825 ACRE TRACT
RECORDED IN DOC# 2007002485, OFFICIAL PUBLIC

RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, JAMES MANOR SURVEY
NO. 40, ABSTRACT NO. 546 CITY OF MANOR, TRAVIS

COUNTY, TEXAS

D
W

G
 N

AM
E:

 K
:\S

N
A_

SU
R

VE
Y\

SH
AD

O
W

VI
EW

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T\
06

92
78

40
0-

C
LX

 M
U

LT
I-F

AM
IL

Y\
D

W
G

\C
LX

 M
U

LT
IF

AM
IL

Y 
PL

AT
.D

W
G

  P
LO

TT
ED

 B
Y

BL
AN

KE
N

SH
IP

, J
AM

ES
 1

1/
25

/2
01

9 
12

:2
6 

PM
 L

AS
T 

SA
VE

D
11

/2
5/

20
19

 1
2:

25
 P

M

Scale Drawn by

JAB1" = 100'
Checked by Date Project No. Sheet No.

San Antonio, Texas  78216
601 NW Loop 410, Suite 350 Tel. No. (210) 541-9166

www.kimley-horn.comFIRM # 10193973

JGM 11/25/2019 069278400 1 OF 2

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
0100 50 100 200

1" = 100' @ 18X24

NORTH

1 MILE RADIUSVICINITY MAP

LEGEND

IRSC

OPRTC

BOUNDARY LINE
EASEMENT LINE
BUILDING LINE
SIDEWALK AREA

IRON ROD SET WITH "KHA" CAP

CIVIL ENGINEER:
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
10814 JOLLYVILLE ROAD, AVALLON IV, SUITE 300
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759
TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION NO. F-928
PH: (512) 418-1771  FAX: (512) 418-1791
CONTACT: BRANDON HAMMANN, P.E.

SURVEYOR:
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
601 NW LOOP 410, SUITE 350
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78216
PH: (210) 541-9166  FAX: (210) 541-8699
CONTACT: JOHN G. MOSIER, R.P.L.S.
TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10193973

OWNER/DEVELOPER:
CLX VENTURES, LLC,
1919 MCKINNEY AVE #200,
DALLAS, TX, 78201
PH: (214) 335-4455
CONTACT: ELI ELLIS

IRFC
IPF

IRON ROD FOUND WITH CAP
IRON PIPE FOUND

CITY LIMITS LINE



11/25/19

107368

GILLELAND CREEK







AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

13

January 8, 2020

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a Short Form Final Plat for the Manor East Subdivision, one (1) 
lot on 4.38 acres more or less, located at 14101 US Hwy 290 East, Manor, TX. Applicant: Moncada Enterprises, LLC. 
Owner: Auspro Enterprises 

This plat will create one lot which was zoned to Medium Commercial (C-2). Platting will allow the owner to submit 
site and building plans. 
 
At the time of posting, this plat has not been approved by our engineers and should be denied based on comments 
received at the meeting.

Plat 
Notice Letter 
Mailing Labels

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission deny a Short Form Final Plat for the 
Manor East Subdivision, one (1) lot on 4.38 acres more or less, located at 14101 US Hwy 290 East, Manor, TX.



PO Box 90876, Austin Texas 78709
WWW.4WARDLS.COM   (512) 537-2384

       TBPLS  FIRM #10174300

A Limited Liability Company

MANOR EAST
City of Manor,

Travis County, Texas



MANOR EAST
City of Manor,

Travis County, Texas

PO Box 90876, Austin Texas 78709
WWW.4WARDLS.COM   (512) 537-2384

       TBPLS  FIRM #10174300

A Limited Liability Company





 
PHAN HOAN VAN & THU THI HUYNH 

5701 LONG CT  
AUSTIN , TX 78730-5056 

 

TIMMERMANN TERRELL 
PO BOX 4784  

AUSTIN, TX 78765-4784 
 

 

MEIER JUANITA & 
WILLIAM CLARK MEIER &  

1207 MOUNTAIN VIEW DR  
PFLUGERVILLE , TX 78660-3876 

RICE DAVID 
14215 E HWY 290  

MANOR , TX 78653-4512 
 

RUIZ FRANCISCO & SINDY SILVA 
14209 E US HWY 290  

AUSTIN, TX 78653 
 

 
JEFFERSON TRIANGLE MARINE LP 

9225 KATY FRWY  
STE 208  

HOUSTON , TX 77024-1521 

KLATT PROPERTIES LP 
2001 PICADILLY DR  

ROUND ROCK , TX 78664-9511 
    

     

     

     

     

     

     

     



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

14

January 8, 2020

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Rezoning Application from Light Commercial (C-1) to Medium 
Commercial (C-2) on 0.675 acres more or less, located at 10814 US Hwy 290 East, Manor, TX. Applicant: 
Kimley-Horn and Associates. Owner: Cottonwood Holdings, LTD

This is the property where Top Liquor is currently located. The owner would like to rezone from Light Commercial 
(C-1) to Medium Commercial (C-2) because the development standards in C-1 are not conducive to the Medium 
Commercial uses they want. 
The surrounding zoning is all C-1. Rezoning to higher commercial category could create inconsistent land uses and 
development standards in a relatively small area. Generally C-2 properties are larger and meant for bigger scaled 
developments. The smallest tracts to be rezoned to C-2 recently were the 2-acre and 3-acre tracts as part of the 
Grassdale multi-family (R-3) zoning. This property is 0.675 acres and could further be reduced when the highway 
290 is improved.

■

Letter of Intent 
Rezoning Map 
Notice Letter 
Mailing Labels

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission deny a Rezoning Application from Light 
Commercial (C-1) to Medium Commercial (C-2) on 0.675 acres more or less, located at 10814 US Hwy 290 East, 
Manor, TX.



Page 1 

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Campus IV, Suite 200, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771 
k:\aus_civil\shadowview development\shadowview - manor food store rezone\submittals\zoning change application\letter of 
intent.docx 

 

December 4, 2019 
    
  
City of Manor 
Attn: Scott Dunlop 
105 E. Eggleston St. 
Manor, Texas 78653 
 
 
Re: Manor Food Store Lot Rezoning 
 0.675-Acre Tract – Letter of Intent 
 Northeast of the Intersection of US Highway 290 and Gregg Manor Road 
 Manor, Texas 78653 
 
Dear Staff: 
 
Please accept this Summary Letter for the above referenced project. The proposed Manor Food Store 
development is located along the westbound frontage of US Highway 290 in Manor, Texas. The existing 
property consists of a 0.675 acre developed tract. 
 
The Owner intends to submit an application to rezone this tract of land from C-1 (Light Commercial) to C-2 
(Medium Commercial).     
 
If you have any questions or comments regarding this request, please contact me at 512-350-5703. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 

 
 
Robert J. Smith, P.E. 
Project Manager 



US HWY 290

LE
XI

N
G

TO
N

US HWY 290

Subject Property:
10814 US Hwy 290 E

P r o p o s e d  R e z o n i n g :P r o p o s e d  R e z o n i n g :
M e d i u m  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 2 )  M e d i u m  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 2 )  

C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :
L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 1 )L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 1 )

¹
1 inch = 524 feet

Zone
R-1 - Single Family

R-2 - Single Family

R-3 - Multi Family

R-4 - Multi Family Special

M-1 - Manufactured Housing

M-2 - Manufactured Housing Park

C-1 - Light Commercial

C-2 - Medium Commercial

DB - Downtown Business District

NB - Neighborhood Business

IN-1 - Light Industrial

IN-2 - Heavy Industrial

I - Institutional

PUD - Planned Unit Development

A - Agricultural

Manor ETJ





K-N CORPORATION 
1717 W 6TH ST, STE 330 
AUSTIN, TX 78703-4791 

 
K-N CORPORATION 

1717 W 6TH ST, STE 330 
AUSTIN, TX 78703-4791 

 
DOAN XUAN ETAL 
1411 DEXFORD DR 

AUSTIN, TX 78753-1607 

DOAN XUAN ETAL 
1411 DEXFORD DR 

AUSTIN, TX 78753-1607 
 

9 SUNNY PARTNERS LP 
2207 LAKE AUSTIN BLVD 
AUSTIN, TX 78703-4547 

 
9 SUNNY PARTNERS LP 

2207 LAKE AUSTIN BLVD 
AUSTIN, TX 78703-4547 

HORTON JOHN E 
5201 RAIN CREEK PKWY 
AUSTIN, TX 78759-5641 

 
HORTON JOHN E 

5201 RAIN CREEK PKWY 
AUSTIN, TX 78759-5641 

 
COTTONWOOD HOLDINGS LTD 

9900 HWY 290E 
MANOR, TX 78653-9720 

COTTONWOOD HOLDINGS LTD 
9900 HWY 290E 

MANOR, TX 78653-9720 
 

MANOR QUICK STOP INC 
ATTN: DONNIE R URBANOVSKY 

PO BOX 1232 
MANOR, TX 78653-1232 

 

MANOR QUICK STOP INC 
ATTN: DONNIE R URBANOVSKY 

PO BOX 1232 
MANOR, TX 78653-1232 

JOHNSON ROBERT J & CURT D JOHN 
CURT D JOHNSON & 
501 W KOENIG LN 
AUSTIN , TX 78751 

 

JOHNSON ROBERT J & CURT D JOHN 
CURT D JOHNSON & 
501 W KOENIG LN 
AUSTIN , TX 78751 

 

LAS ENTRADAS DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION 

9900 US HIGHWAY 290 E 
MANOR , TX 78653-9720 

LAS ENTRADAS DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION 

9900 US HIGHWAY 290 E 
MANOR , TX 78653-9720 

    

 
     

     

     

     



AGENDA ITEM NO.______ 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

15

January 8, 2020

Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action upon a Concept Plan for IDEA- Manor, one (1) lot on 13.19 acres 
more or less, located near N. FM 973 and Suncrest Road, Manor, TX. Applicant: Pape-Dawson Engineers. Owner: 
IDEA Public Schools. 

This is a 1 lot subdivision to plat the property the IDEA is proposed to locate. This item has been approved by our 
engineer.

■

■

Plan 
TIA Determination form 
Engineer Comments 
Notice Letter, Mailing Labels 
Conformance Letter

It is City staff's recommendation that the P&Z Commission approve a Concept Plan for IDEA- Manor, one (1) lot on 
13.19 acres more or less, located near N. FM 973 and Suncrest Road, Manor, TX.







































©

2
0
0
0
 
N
W
 
L
O
O
P
 
4
1
0
 
I 
S
A
N
 
A
N
T
O
N
IO

, 
T
X
 
7
8
2
1
3
 
I 
2
1
0
.3
7
5
.9
0
0
0

S
A
N
 
A
N
T
O
N
IO

 
I 
A
U
S
T
IN

 
I 
H
O
U
S
T
O
N
 
I 
F
O
R
T
 
W
O
R
T
H
 
I 
D
A
L
L
A
S

T
B

P
E

 F
IR

M
 R

E
G

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
 #

4
7

0
  

I 
 T

B
P

L
S

 F
IR

M
 R

E
G

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
 #

1
0

0
2

8
8

0
0














 89512PRO
FESS I ONA L  ENG I N

EE
RL

I C E N S E D

STAT E  OF  TEXAS









TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS (TIA)  DETERMINATION WORKSHEET

APPLICANT MUST FILL IN WORKSHEET PRIOR TO SUBMITTING FOR TIA DETERMINATION

PROJECT NAME:  

LOCATION:   

APPLICANT: TELEPHONE NO:

APPLICATION STATUS:     DEVELOPMENT ASSESSMENT:_______ZONING:________SITE PLAN:___ ____

EXISTING: FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
TRACT 
NUMBER

TRACT 
ACRES

BLDG SQ.FT. ZONING LAND USE L.T.E CODE TRIP RATE TRIPS PER 
DAY

PROPOSED FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
TRACT 

NUMBER
TRACT 
ACRES

BLDG SQ.FT. ZONING LAND USE L.T.E 
CODE

TRIP RATE TRIPS PER 
DAY

Total

ABUTTING ROADWAYS FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
STREET NAME PROPOSED ACCESS? PAVEMENT WIDTH CLASSIFICATION

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

A traffic impact analysis is required. The consultant preparing the study must meet with a transportation planner to discuss the 
scope and requirements of the study before beginning the study.

A traffic impact analysis is NOT required.  The traffic generated by the proposal does not exceed the thresholds established in the 
Land Development Code.

A neighborhood traffic analysis will be performed by the City for this project.  The applicant may have to collect existing traffic 
counts.  See a transportation planner for information.

REVIEWED BY:____ ____________________________________________DATE:___
DISTRIBUTION: 
_______ FILE     _______CAP. METRO     _______TxDOT     _______Austin DSD   _______TRAVIS CO.     ___TOTAL COPIES:__ ____

NOTE:  A TIA determination must be made prior to submittal of any preliminary plat or site plan application, therefore, this completed 
and reviewed form MUST ACCOMPANY any subsequent application for the IDENTICAL project.  CHANGES to the proposed project 
will REQUIRE a new TIA determination to be made.

IDEA - Manor

Along FM 973, between Shadowglen Trace and Suncrest Road

Grant Wuebben, P.E. 210-375-9000

891268 13.189 N/A Institutional N/A N/A N/A N/A

891268 13.189 635 Students Institutional Charter School (Phase 1) 537 1.85 1,175

896 Students Institutional Charter School (Phase 2) 537 1.85 1,657

1,531 Students 2,832

FM 973 One Full-Access Driveway

Suncrest Road One Full-Access Driveway

X



Date: Monday, December 9, 2019

Nicole Kinchen
Pape-Dawson Engineers
2000 NW Loop 410
San Antonio TX 78213
nkinchen@pape-dawson.com

Permit Number 2019-P-1224-CP
Job Address: IDEA Public Schools Concept Plan, Manor, TX. 78653

Dear Nicole Kinchen,

The first submittal of the IDEA Public Schools Concept Plan (Concept Plan) submitted by Pape-Dawson Engineers and 
received on December 20, 2019, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 
263B.

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-
3882 or by email at pgray@jaeco.net.

1.  Provide calculations for LUEs generated for the site.

2.  Additional students are added in the proposed second phase of the development, but no additional LUEs are 
proposed.  Please clarify.

3.  A signature block should be added to the Concept Plan.  An example will be provided.

4.  Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
263B Section 21(c)(11), significant drainage features and structures including any regulatory  one 
hundred (100) year floodplains should be shown on the Concept Plan.

5.  Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
263B Section 21(c)(12), significant existing features on, or within 200 feet of, the property, such as 
railroads, roads, buildings, utilities and drainage structures should be shown on the Concept Plan.

6.  Per City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 
263B Section 21(c)(13), approximate boundaries and anticipated timing of proposed phases of development 
and uses should be shown on the Concept Plan.



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

12/9/2019 1:19:04 PM
IDEA Public Schools Concept Plan
2019-P-1224-CP
Page 2







Date: Tuesday, December 31, 2019

Nicole Kinchen
Pape-Dawson Engineers
2000 NW Loop 410
San Antonio TX 78213
nkinchen@pape-dawson.com

Permit Number 2019-P-1224-CP
Job Address: IDEA Public Schools Concept Plan, Manor 78653

Dear Nicole Kinchen,
We have conducted a review of the concept plan for the above-referenced project, submitted by 
Nicole Kinchen and received by our office on December 20, 2019, for conformance with the City of 
Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B.  The 
Plans appear to be in general compliance with City Ordinance requirements and we therefore take 
no exception to their approval as presented. 

Please submit a hard copy of the Concept Plan to Scott Dunlop at the City of Manor for 
signatures.  A copy of the signed Concept Plan will be uploaded under project files on the my 
permit now website.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations 
supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete or adequate for the intended purpose. The 
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy and adequacy of his/her 
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. Please 
call if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.





Ruperto Nunez & Julia Martinez 
13809 FM 973 N 
Manor, Tx 78653-3896 
 

 John W. & Dee L. Brown 
14200 Suncrest Rd.  
Manor, Tx 78653-3902 
 

  

Cesar Casiano-Jaramillo & Salvador 
Casiano-Jaramillo 
13901 Suncrest Rd. 
Manor, Tx 78653-4156 
 

    

Jeffrey T. & Pam Montague 
13909 Suncrest Rd. 
Manor, Tx 78653-3897 
 

    

Stephaine L. Ward & Annette W. Klyberg 
13915 Suncrest Rd. 
Manor, Tx 78653-3897 
 

    

Naul Mauricio Paz  
14005 Suncrest Rd. 
Manor, Tx 78653-3898 
 

    

Naul Mauricio Paz & Francisco A. Chavez 
1116 Canyon Maple Rd.  
Pflugerville, Tx 78660-5808 
 

    

Emehul & Maria G. Alvarado 
12101 Tower Rd. 
Manor, Tx 78653-4541 
 

    

Clide R. Nichols 
415 Honeycomb Cir. 
Driftwood, Tx 78619-5706 
 

    

Terrell Timmerman 
PO Box 4784 
Austin, Tx 78765-4784 
 

  

    

Dee L. Brown 
14200 Suncrest Rd. 
Manor, Tx 78653-3902 
 

 

    


	Agenda
	Item 1 - Summary Form
	Item 1a - P&Z Draft Minutes 2019 12 11
	PH2 - Summary Form
	PH2a - Plat
	PH 3 - Summary Form
	PH3a - Plat
	PH4 - Summary Form
	PH4a - Plat
	PH5 - Summary Form
	PH5a - Plat
	PH6 - Summary Form
	PH6a - Map
	Item 7 - Summary Form
	Item 8 - Summary Form
	Item 9 - Summary Form
	Item 9a - P&Z Calendar
	Item 10 - Summary Form
	Item 10a - Plat
	Item 10b - Notice
	Item 10c - Labels
	Item 11 - Summary Form
	Item 11a - Plat
	Item 11b - Engineer Comments
	Item 11c - Comment Response
	Item 11d - Conformance Letter
	Item 11e - Notice Letter
	Item 11f - Mailing Labels
	Item 12 - Summary Form
	Item 12a - Plat
	Item 12b - Notice Letter
	Item 12c - Mailing Labels
	Item 13 - Summary Form
	Item 13a - Plat
	Item 13b - Notice Letter
	Item 13c - Mailing Labels
	Item 14 - Summary Form
	Item 14a - Letter of Intent
	Item 14b - Rezoning Map
	Item 14c - Notice Letter
	Item 14d - Mailing Labels
	Item 15 - Summary Form
	Item 15a - Plan
	Item 15b - TIA Determination
	Item 15c - Engineer Comments
	Item 15d - Comment Response
	Item 15e - Conformance Letter
	Item 15f - Notice Letter
	Item 15g - Mailing Labels



